
Center for Judicial AccountabiliU, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Center for Judicial Accou ntabi lity, I nc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Friday, August 5,2016 12:35 PM

' DMorris@co.livingston.ny.us';'d morris@co.livingston.ny.us'
'icoyle@co.livingston.ny.us';' ben@ livingstonnews.com'

Did you also not receive CJA's July 8,2016 Letter for "all Livingston County's legislators,

executive officers & the treasurer/comptroller"
7 -14-16-email-transmitting-foil-request-to-counties.pdf; 7 -14-16-foil-55-counties.pdf;
7 -12-16-email-transmitting-7-8-1 6ltr-to-livingston-co.pdf; 7-8-16-ltr-to-counties-final-
final.pdf

Dear County Attorney Morris,

I am most troubled by your below e-mail of yesterday's date in which you state that you "did not receive any FOIL

request" from me. Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's July 14th e-mail transmitting the FOIL request to

you at dmorris@co.livineston.nv.us. I did not receive a bounce back.

Two days earlier, I had sent, to the same e-mail address, an e-mail attaching CJA's July 8th letter entitled "Notice to

Livingston Co. Government: Your Duty to repudiate & challenge the state-imposed D.A. salary increases based on your

own D.A. McCaffrey's findings of fact and conclusions of law", requesting that you distribute it to "{! Livingston County's

legislators, executive officers & the treasurer/comptroller". This was a short time after we spoke together by phone

about it. Did you also not receive that July 12th e-mail? Attached is a copy, sent to dmorris@co.livinsston.nv.us. lt also

did not receive a bounce-back.

Please advise - and confirm that you are making distribution now, if you have not already done so.

Additionally, in light of our July 12th phone conversation in which I summarized CJA's July 8th letter to you, please advise

as to what steps, if any, you have taken, as president of the County Attorneys Association of the State of New York,

http://www.caasnv.orgl?pase id=9. to ensure that at least one of this state's 54 county attorney members of the

Association will make findings of fact and conclusions of law with respect to the EVIDENCE presented by CJA's July 8th

letter so that the county attorneys may each discharge the duty they owe to the counties that pay them concerning the

district attorney salary increases.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9L4-421-1200
www.iudPewatch.org

From: DMorris@co.livingston.ny.us Imailto:DMorris@co.livingston.ny'us]
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2076 8:41 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Cc: lCovle @co.livingston. nv. us

Subject: FOIL Request



Ms. Sassower:

I did not receive any FOIL request from you. lf you care to resend it to me, it will be responded to as required by law.

David J. Morris
Livingston Cou nty Attorney

This message may contain confidential information for the use of the addressee(s/ above and may contain legally
privileged information. lf you are not the addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the addressee,
you are hereby notified that reading, disseminating, distributing, or copying this message is strictly prohibited. lf
you have received fhis message by mistake, immediately notify us by replying to the message and delete the
original message immediately thereafter. Thank you.


